

# MD. JAHANGIR HASAN TALUKDER

## MBA

Independent Consultant on Agriculture and Energy Sector Business Management.



### Biography:

Mr. Jahangir started his career under Biman Bangladesh Airlines providing Administrative & technical capacity development services to its special project BPC.

Then he served for a private sector breed development project company LTL Development (BD) Ltd. under Multimode Group as a Senior Scientific Officer (Marketing & Extension).

Then he expanded his expertise to consulting services and provided exclusive research and project management services in renewable energy/ energy efficiency and conservation/ energy standards and labels (ES&L) etc.

Mr. Jahangir lives in Dhaka with his wife and two daughters and enjoys doing meditation and freehand exercise to maintain sound health and mind.

### Some relevant works:

- Project Administrator, Project Implementation Consultant Team (Sustainable & Renewable Energy Development Authority SREDA component) for JICA-funded "Energy Efficiency & Conservation Promotion Financing Project", (October 2019 – September 2023; Ongoing project).
- JICA funded "Technical Assistance for Energy Efficiency & Conservation Promotion Financing Project". (June 2016 – January 2019).
- JICA funded "Preparatory Survey for Energy Efficiency & Conservation Promotion Financing Project". (May 2015 – February 2016).
- JICA funded "Biogas Generation and Demand Survey in Bangladesh". (November 2014 - March 2015)
- JICA funded "The project for development of Energy Efficiency & Conservation Master Plan for the People's Republic of Bangladesh". (July 2014- December 2014).
- UNDP funded "Barrier Removal to the Cost-effective Development and Implementation of Energy Efficiency Standards & Labelling (BRESL) project". (March 2014 - May 2014).
- JICA funded Technical Assistance Task for "Renewable Energy Development Project". (April 2013 – March 2014).

### Career:

**2013-present:** Has been providing consulting service works as an independent consultant under individual service contracts with several local and International consulting firm's exclusive research and project management services.

**2011- 2012:** Senior Scientific Officer (M&E), LTL Development (BD) Ltd., Multimode group.

**2000 – 2008:** Production Officer, Biman Poultry Complex, Biman Bangladesh Airlines.

**1998- 2000:** Development Program Organizer, Pollution free Environment Development Project (PFEDP) by NEPS and WORLD VISION JV.

### Degrees:

**2015:** MBA; Victoria University of Bangladesh.

**2010:** Advanced Diploma in Business, Edinburgh, Scotland, UK.

**1999:** Post graduation: MS in Dairy Science, Bangladesh Agricultural University.

**1997:** Graduation: B.Sc. Animal Husbandry (Hons), Bangladesh Agricultural University.

### Other qualifications:

**Member, World's Poultry Science Association, Bangladesh Branch.**

**Lifetime Member, KIB** (National professional organization of the Agriculturists in Bangladesh).

**Received SREDA organized Energy sector training on** Energy Audit Regulation & Audit Process; Energy Efficient Appliance Standard & Labeling; training program on Energy Efficiency in Textile and Garments industries (2<sup>nd</sup> Batch) under Energy Efficiency and Conservation Promotion Financing Project etc.